



Mitsubishi Digital Electronics America, Inc.

1240 W. Northwest Hwy., Palatine, IL 60067-1897 . phone: 847.963.9401 . fax: 847.963.9406

June 28, 2001

Federal Communications Commission
Equipment Approval Services
Post Office Box 358315
Pittsburgh, PA 15251-5315

Subject: Submitting Class II Permissive Change for Cellular Mobile Telephone

FCC ID: BGBMT289XG01A

Gentlemen:

We wish to file a Class II Permissive Change in accordance with 47CFR2.1043(b)(2) for the subject cellular telephone transceiver.

A completed Form 159 will be mailed separately to the Mellon Bank, along with a check in the amount of \$50.00 (Fee Code EAC).

This change is being applied due to the following changes or modifications:

1. Headset jack moved to a different location;
2. On-board RF connector removed;
3. Both one-piece and two-piece assembly shields utilized;
4. A new belt clip;
5. Small changes to the layout of the RF section;
6. Small changes to the identification plate.

Please refer to file "Ex13_MT289_Cover.doc" (uploaded with this application) for additional explanation.

If you have any questions, please contact the undersigned at:

Tel.: 847-963-9401 (Ext. 23)
Fax: 847-963-9406
E-mail: jvollmer@bigscreen.mea.com

Thank you for your attention to this matter.

Very truly yours,

A handwritten signature in cursive script, reading "Joseph G. Vollmer".

J. Vollmer
Team Leader/
Regulatory Liaison Division
JV:jv
cc: MWCI, Mr. S. Jung
V01A0628-3A

A handwritten signature in cursive script, reading "R. Gruhlke".

Reviewed by: R. Gruhlke
Director
Regulatory Liaison